From: William Lamborn <william.lamborn@]acity.org>

Sent time: 09/23/2020 05:06:55 PM
To: Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: Fwd: Appeal on VTT-82152

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Noah McCoy <noah.mccov(@lacity.org™>

Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 4:50 PM

Subject: Fwd: Appeal on VIT-82152

To: William Lamborn <william.lamborn(@lacity.org>, Raoul Mendoza <raoul.mendoza@lacity.org>, Cecilia Lamas
<cecilia.lamas(@lacity.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Noah McCoy <noah.mccoy(@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 4:49 PM

Subject: Appeal on VTT-82152

To: Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>, James Williams <james.k.williams@lacity.org>

Cc: Maritza Przekop <maritza.przekop@lacity.org™>, Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien(@lacity.org>, Luciralia Ibarra

<luciralia.ibarra@]acity.org>

Hello,

The public counter received two online appeals for the entire decision from the an aggrieved person(s), other than the
applicant/owner, on case# VTT-82152 (Appeal documents for VIT-82152-1A). The project is located at 1720-1770 North Vine
Street; 1746-1764 North Ivar Avenue; 1733-1741 North Argyle Avenue; 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street. Today is
September 23, 2020 and is the last day to appeal. The appellant body is the City Planning Commission.

Best,

Noah McCoy

Noah McCoy
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

1828 Sawtelle Blvd.; 2nd Floor

LOS ANGELES | os Angeles, CA 90025
CITY PLANNING

Planning4LA.org
T: (310) 231-2903

Noah McCoy
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

1828 Sawtelle Blvd.; 2nd Floor
LOS ANGELES | os Angeles, CA 90025
CITY PLANNING .
Planning4LA.org
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William Lamborn
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
LOS ANGELES  Los Angeles, CA 90012
CITYPLANNING Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3637
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